Dorothy Menasco

050105 Tx
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:55 PM
To:

Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: TJ765 - CR Technologies, Inc.; DN 01337-05

Then, yes, it is OK to open a docket with an effective date of 12/22/04. The original request for cancellation
came in on that date (DN 13398-04) and I advised company to pay $66 before a docket could be opened.
Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:52 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TJ765 - CR Technologies, Inc.; DN 01337-05

H

It looks like $66, which includes a $12.50 penalty and $3.50 interest.
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----- Original Message----- gg - <
From: Paula Isler ::5 =5 -
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:49 PM = W
To: Dorothy Menasco S O
Subject: RE: TI765 - CR Technologies, Inc.; DN 01337-05
How much did they pay?
----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:46 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TJ765 - CR Technologies, Inc.; DN 01337-05

We have received an IXC RAF return from the above mentioned utility. In parenthesis under the utility

information, it says, "Request for Cancellation - Isler". Do I use this info to open a new docket to cancel the
IXC Registration? Thanks for your help. Kay is out today, so I am unable to ask her about it.
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